GMS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2935
TELEFAX (719) 475-2938

EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E. KEN L. WHITE, P.
ROGER J. SAMS, P.E. DAVID R. FRISCH, P.
GREGORY R. WORDEN, P.E. MARK A. MORTON,
THOMAS A. McCLERNAN, P.E. JASON D. MEYER,

February 21, 2012

Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
No Hard Copy to Follow

Mr. Wes Weaver, President

Weaver Construction Management, Inc.
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404
Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 07501-001C

Date of Submittal: February 15, 2012

Title: Layout of Panels and Accent Strip Only at Headworks Building
Specification Section: 07501 — Metal Roof and Wall Panels

Manufacturers: Craft Corporation

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken” and "Make Corrections Noted".
Our comments are as follows:

1. Based upon the WCMI transmittal letter and the additional submittal review comments provided, it
would appear WCMI has confirmed that the layout of the panels and accent strip are in accordance
with the contract they have with Craft Corporation.

2. Based upon the additional submittal review comments provided by WCMI, the Craft Corporation
panels to be provided will overlap the concrete foundation by 4 inches in accordance with the
Construction Drawings.

3. Drawing No. 1 of 5-South Elevation: No Exception Taken

a. Based upon our review of the south elevation, as well as the following three sheets consisting of
the north elevation, east elevation and west elevation, it appears all of the paneling necessary
for the construction of the project has been included. GMS, Inc. will not provide a confirmation
that all paneling materials are presented on this shop submittal. It is incumbent upon the CMAR
to confirm their supplier and subcontractor have all of the necessary paneling and components
to provide for a complete building as represented on the Construction Drawings. The extent of
our review will be to note any discrepancies we see in the elevation drawings which may be
openings for mechanical equipment, etc. that may not be accounted for on the elevation
drawings.

b. The paneling, as represented on Drawing No. 1 of 5 for the south elevation, appears to
represent the intent of the Construction Drawings.

4. Drawing No. 2 of 5-North Elevation: No Exception Taken

a. The paneling, as represented on Drawing No. 2 of 5 for the north elevation, appears to represent
the intent of the Construction Drawings.
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5. Drawing No. 3 of 5-East Elevation: Make Corrections Noted

a. We note the paneling does not take into consideration the exhaust louver on the east elevation
as shown on Detail 2/HW-1.

b. With the exception of the exhaust louver, the paneling, as represented on Drawing No. 3 of 5 for
the east elevation, appears to represent the intent of the Construction Drawings.

6. Drawing No. 4 of 5-West Elevation: Make Corrections Noted

a. The paneling layout does not taken into consideration the HVAC supply and duct penetrations
required for the mechanical equipment.

b. With the exception of the HVAC supply and duct penetrations, the paneling, as represented on
Drawing No. 4 of 5 for the west elevation, appears to represent the intent of the Construction
Drawings.

7. Drawing No. 5 of 5: No Exception Taken

a. Drawing includes a typical panel, outside corner trim, base trim or drip cap, window and door
header flashing, frame opening sill and jamb trim, top window and door trim and overhead door
jamb cover. We take no exception to the components provided on Drawing No. 5 of 5.

b. Based upon the transmittal sheet, the content of this shop submittal is to address the layout of
the panels only. It is the responsibility of the CMAR and their subcontractors to assure all of the
necessary components are incorporated into the construction of the building to provide for a
weathertight structure.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Y £

David R. Frisch, P.L.S.
DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@lfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavergc.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavergc.com
Mr. Tyler Ammerman, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., tammerman@weavergc.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavergc.com

cc:  Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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